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Title: Appointing Beverly A. Hudson to the Tax Increment Financing Commission, to fill the vacancy

occasioned by the expiration of the term of Paul Gifford, for a term to expire May 31, 1997.

Appointing Deborah J. Link to the Tax Increment Financing Commission, to fill the vacancy
occasioned by the expiration of the term of Paul Francis, for a term to expire May 31, 1998.
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TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE

CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
DATE: OCTOBER 2, 1995

RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
COMMISSION

| hereby appoint Beverly A. Hudson to the Tax Increment Financing
Commission, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of
Paul Gifford, for a term to expire May 31, 1997. A copy of her resume is attached.

| hereby appoint Deborah J. Link to the Tax Increment Financing
Commission, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the expiration of the term of

Paul Francis, for a term to expire May 31, 1998. A copy of her resume is attached.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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